

Fwd: Electricity Mitigation Options

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Chaput, Brandon (MOF)" <brandon.chaput@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 19:24:01 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v10Clean_MarkupClean.docx (59.28 kB)

Hi Scott, Gadi,

To Gadi's point, we have had a roll-up of existing and proposed options in our various BNs on the mitigation options iterations.

Staff updated the note earlier this week, as attached.

I hope that helps, and we could do excerpts of tables for the Minister.

Ron

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.